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You state that your client performs contract work for a Federal
agency. The agency requires the employer and others bidding on
contracts to complete a "Contract Pricing Proposal® known as an
"Optional Form 60.* This form requires the employer to estimate
the hours each amployee is expected to work on the contract in
addition to each employee’s hourly rata. Optional Foram 60 does
not allow contractors to submit bidg showing exempt employees’
salaries. Once contracts are awarded, the Federal agency
requires that (1) each employee’s time be billed to that agency
on an hourly basisg, (2):all hours billed to the agency be

Your client uses the Accounting System and is required to
list all hoursg worked by both nonexempt and exempt employees.
This systea ig 8et up to handle two types of overtime: one for
nonexenpt employees at the rate of one and one-half times the
employee’s regular hourly rate ang another for exempt employees
at the employee’s regular hourly rate. Government contract
auditors audit the contractor’s accounting records to determine
"that all hours billed to the Federal agency for direct labor are
actually worked and paid to the employee at straight time.

You further state that the eéxempt employee regularly works 40 or
more hours per workweek under a Federal contract. This employee
generally receives a salary for all hours worked in the wvorkwveek.
-His/her annual salary is based on the hourly rate quoted to the
Federal agency timeg 2080 hours divided by the 24 pay periods in
each year, which results in the exployee receiving a paycheck in
that amount. Should the employee work lesg than 40 hours per
week, he/she is required to take vacation, sick leave, or some
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regular salary based on & 40-hour workweek. In the event that.
the exempt employee works more than 40 hours in °ne workweek,
he/she acctuco;conpensato:y time at the straight time rate for
each hour over 40.”" The employer requires the employee to take
Ccompensatory time off at any time during the fiscal year in lieu
of receiving the straight time overtime pay. . )
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In light of th‘hahovn;iyou’élient“

Part 541. an employee may qualify for exemption if all of the
pertinent tesgts relating to duties, responsibilities, and salary,
as discussed in the appropriate section of tho,Regulationa, are
Det. One such tegt requires that an otherwise eéxempt employee be 2
- paid on a salary basis, as described in Section 541.118 of the
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work performed. Deductiong Ray be made, however, when the
employee ig absent fronm work for a day or more for personal
reasons, other than sickness or accident. Thus, if an employee
is absent for one or more full days to handle personal.aftairs,
his/her salaried status vill not be affected if deductiong are
made from his/her salary for such absences.
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It has been our longstanding position that additional
Compensation, as defined in section S41.118(b), besides an exempt
enployee’g guaranteed salary is not inconsistent with the salary
basis of payment. It continues to be our opinion that extra
compensation by the hour, in addition to an @xenpt employees’s
guaranteed salary, for hours worked in excess of ¢o in a workweek
would not defeat the exempt gtatug of an otherwise exempt
employee,
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'+ compensating its exempt loyees would not defeat the salaried
status uith;y;thcigpggin;'g;‘tpo 3‘9?1‘?19“'3-
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This opinion is based'cxclusivaly on the facts and circumstances
described in your request and 1ligivon“on,tho basis of your
representation.Texplicithg: implied, that You have provided a
full and fair description of all the facts and circumstances that

would be pertinent.towou:,conaideration;otlthc.qucstion

' presented. ‘Existence of ‘any other factual or historical -

background not contained in your request might require a
different conclusion than the one eXpressed herein. You have
also represented that this opinion is not gought because of an
investigation by the Wage and Hour Division, or becauge of
litigation with respect to, or requiring compliance with, the
provisions of the FLSA, BT A IR S

We trust that the above discussion is rcsponsifn to your inquity.
If wu can be of further assistance, please do not hesitate to
contact us.

Sincerely,

Daniel r. Swveeney -
Deputy Assistant Administrator

.
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